

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 244

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Bureau State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 9

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

The post office address of the locator s Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 21st day of March, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to Located about one mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 8 claim. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 10 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 19 claim.

The locator s claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~from~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 60 feet long by 1 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 50 feet southeast of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 9 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 9 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 9 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 9 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sink" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44607

File No.

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson

May 29

A. D. 19 67

at 45 minutes past 11 A. M.

in Book 19 of OFFICIAL RECORDS

Page 38-39 Record of

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA

William A. DePaoli
Recorder

Fee \$ 1.00

Certificate of Duration

Mining District:

County:

State of Nevada.

Dated

19

Recorded at the Request of

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M..

in _____ Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records _____

Recorder _____

By _____ Deputy Recorder.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2431

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 10

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locator William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 24th day of March, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to located about one mile southwest of U.S.L.H. No. 228. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 7 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 9 claim. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 11 claim.

The locator's claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode beginning from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 75 feet long by 1 foot deep, located approximately 20 feet south of location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 10 mine;
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 10 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 10 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 10 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

....., A. D. 19.....

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada
H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "shaft" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.
CARLISLE FORM NO. 818-N—CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION.

44608

File No. _____
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson
May 29, A. D. **19 67**
at **45** minutes past **11** A. M.
in Book **19** of OFFICIAL RECORDS.
Page **40-41** Records of
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
Miller A. DeLoach
Recorder
Fee \$ **1.00**

Certificate of Jurisdiction

Manning District,

County,

State of Nevada.

Dated _____, 19__

Recorded at the Request of _____

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records.

Recorder.

By _____ Deputy Recorder.

COPIED

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 11

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The name of the locator William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 21th day of March A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to located about one mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 6 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 10 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,000 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode each way from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 40 feet long by 2 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 30 feet southeast of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 11 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 11 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 11 mine; the Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 11 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
 † The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
 ‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
 § Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
 ¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44609

File No. _____

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF

E. L. Stephenson

May 29, A. D. 19 67

at 45 minutes past 11 A. M.

in Book 19 of OFFICIAL RECORDS

Page 42-43 Record of

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA

William A. DePaoli

Recorder

Fee \$ 1.00

Certificate of Jurisdiction

Mining District

State of Nevada

County

Dated _____

19____

Returned at the Request of _____

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records, _____

Recorder, _____

By _____

Deputy Recorder, _____

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 12

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 3rd day of May, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to located about 1/2 mile west of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 3 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 13 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 15 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet southerly and 1,000 feet northerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~work~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 70 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 35 feet north of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 12 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 12 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 12 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 12 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "work" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44610

File No. _____
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephanson
May 29, A. D. 19 67
at 45 minutes past 11 A. M.
in Book 19 of OFFICIAL RECORDS
Page 44-45 Records of
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
Thellie A. DePaoli
Recorder
Fee \$ 1.00

Certificate of Location

Mining District

State of Nevada
County

Dated _____ 19__

Recorded at the Request of

19__

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of

Page _____

County Records

Recorder

By _____
Deputy Recorder

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify..... that they..... have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 13

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The name^s of the locator^s William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 3rd day of May, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to Located about 1/4 mile west of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 12 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 20 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 11 claim.

The locator^s claim 100 feet southerly and 1,400 feet northerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~eastward~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work[†] is Trench 12 feet wide by 65 feet long by 1 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 30 feet north of the location post.

and the location[‡] and description of each corner[§] with the markings thereon[¶] are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 13 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 13 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 13 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 13 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
 † The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
 ‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
 § Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
 ¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44611

File No. _____

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson

May 29, A. D. 19 **67**

at **45** minutes past **11** A. M.

in Book **19** of OFFICIAL RECORDS

Page **46-47** Records of

HEBEKA COUNTY, NEVADA

Willis C. McLaughlin

Recorder

Fee \$ **1.00**

Certificate of Duration

_____ Mining District,

_____ County,

State of Nevada.

Date: _____ 19__

Recorded at the Request of _____

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.,

in Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records.

Recorder.

By _____ Deputy Recorder.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The **Undersigned**, hereby certify..... that they..... have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 14

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names^s of the locator^s William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 3rd day of May A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to^o Located about 1/4 mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 15 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 21 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 13 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 17 claim.

The locator^s claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~across~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 15 feet wide by 75 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 40 feet south of the location post.

and the location^t and description of each corner¹ with the markings thereon¹ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 14 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 14 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 14 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 14 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

....., A. D. 19.....

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967...

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

^{*} If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
¹ The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
[†] The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
[‡] Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
[§] Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The **Undersigned**, hereby certify that **they** have located a mining claim in the Euckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 15

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The name s of the locator William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 3rd day of May, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to located about 1/2 mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 4 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 14 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 12 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 16 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~along~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 85 feet long by 1 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 20 feet south of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 15 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 15 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 15 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 15 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

A. D. 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E.L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

^{*} If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
¹ The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
² The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
³ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
⁴ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

File No. **44613**
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson
May 29, A. D. 19 **67**
at **45** minutes past **11** A.M.
in Book **19** of OFFICIAL RECORDS
Page **50-51** Record of
WILSON COUNTY, NEVADA
Willis A. DePaoli
Recorder
Fee \$ **1.00**

Certificate of Duration

_____ Mining District
_____ County,
State of Nevada.

Dated _____ 19__

Recorded at the Request of

_____ 19__

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of

Page _____

County Records.

Recorder.

By _____ Deputy Recorder.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 16

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 4th day of May, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to Located about 1/2 mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 8 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 17 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 15 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen. No. 19 claim.

The locator's claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~center~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 15 feet wide by 35 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately in center of claim and about 1,300 feet south of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 16 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 16 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 16 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 16 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 1 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

A. D. 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
1 The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sink" is used.
2 The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
3 Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
4 Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 17

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 4th day of May, A. D., 1967, and is described in respect to Located about 1/2 mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 16 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 22 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 14 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 18 claim.

The locator's claim 100 feet northerly and 1,100 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~ending from~~ ^{FROM} the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work¹ is Trench 12 feet wide by 70 feet long by 1 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 50 feet south of the location post.

and the location² and description of each corner³ with the markings thereon⁴ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 17 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 17 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 17 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 17 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967, A. D. 1967.

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.

¹ The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.

² The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.

³ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.

⁴ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44615

File No. _____
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson

May 29, A. D. **19 67**
at **45** minutes past **11** A. M.
in Book **19** of OFFICIAL RECORDS
Page **54-55** Records of

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
William A. DePaoli
Recorder

Fee \$ **1.00**

Certificate of Location

_____ Mining District.
_____ County.

State of Nevada.

Dated _____ 19__

Recorded at the Request of

_____ 19__

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records.

Recorder.

By _____ Deputy Recorder.

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Backhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 18

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May, A. D. 19 67, and is described in respect to located about 3/4 mile south of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 19 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 23 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen N. 17 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,000 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~from~~ 300 the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work[†] is Trench 15 feet wide by 70 feet long by 1 foot deep, located approximately 40 feet from the location post.

and the location[‡] and description of each corner[§] with the markings thereon[¶] are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 18 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 18 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 18 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 18 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67.

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "work" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44616

File No. _____
RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson
May 29, A. D. 19 67
at 45 minutes past 11 A.M.
in Book 19 of OFFICIAL RECORDS
Page 56-57 Records of

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
William A. McLaughlin

Recorder
Fee \$ 1.00

Certificate of Duration

Wining District

State of Nevada

County

Dated

19

Recorded at the Request of

19

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of _____

Page _____

County Records

Recorder

By _____ Deputy Recorder

Certificate of Location

REVISED LAWS, SEC. 2424

The undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 19

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson

The post office address of the locator Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May, A. D. 19 67, and is described in respect to Located about 3/4 mile south of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 9 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 18 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 16 claim.

The locator's claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~and 300~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work[†] is Trench 12 feet wide by 55 feet long by 3 feet deep, located approximately 160 feet south of the location post.

and the location[‡] and description of each corner[§] with the markings thereon[¶] are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 19 mine; the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 19 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 19 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 19 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967, A. D. 1967.

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67.

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada
H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

44617

File No.

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
E. L. Stephenson

May 29, A. D. 19 **67**

at **45** minutes past **11** A.M.

in Book **19** of OFFICIAL RECORDS

Page **58-59** of Records of

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA

William A. DeTasli

Recorder Fee \$ **1.00**

Certificate of Filiation

Mining District

County

State of Nevada

Dated

19

Recorded at the Request of

19

at _____ min. past _____ o'clock _____ M.

in Volume _____ of

Page _____

County Records

Recorder

By

Deputy Recorder

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 20

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada.

The said claim was located on the 1th day of May A. D. 19 67, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/10 mile west of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 13 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 21 claim.

The locator's claim 100 feet southerly and 1,400 feet northerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~subsequent~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is Trench 12 feet wide by 60 feet long by 1 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 40 feet north of the location post.

and the location and description of each corner with the markings thereon are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 20 mine;
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 20 mine.
The Southwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 20 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 20 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 21

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 4th day of May A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/10 mile west of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 14 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 20 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 22 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length

along the course of said vein or lode ~~eastward~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is† Trench 12 feet wide by 80 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 20 feet south of the location post.

and the location‡ and description of each corner¶ with the markings thereon§ are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 21 mine: the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 21 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 21 mine: the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 21 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line/ at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
§ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 22

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada.

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to Located about 1/2 mile south of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 17 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen N. 24 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 21 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 23 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet southerly and 1,400 feet northerly feet in length

along the course of said vein or lode ~~each way~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is Trench 12 feet wide by 65 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 40 feet north of the location post.

and the location and description of each corner with the markings thereon are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 22 mine: the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 22 mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 22 mine: the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 22 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967.

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 23

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada.

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to* Located about 3/4 mile southwest of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 18 claim. The east side line is common with the west side line of Aspen No. 25 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 22 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~discovery~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is Trench 12 feet wide by 75 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 35 feet southeast of the location post.

and the location and description of each corner with the markings thereon are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 23 mine;
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 23 mine.
The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 23 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 23 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada
H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Sab Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 24

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May A. D. 19 67, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/2 mile south of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 22 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Aspen No. 25 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet southerly and 1,400 feet northerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~occasionally~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is† Trench 12 feet wide by 120 feet long by 3 feet deep, located approximately 80 feet northeast of the location post.

and the location and description of each corner‡ with the markings thereon§ are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 24 mine;
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 24 mine.
The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 24 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 24 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
§ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ASPEN No. 25

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The names of the locators S William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada.

The said claim was located on the 5th day of May A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/2 mile south of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The west side line is common with the east side line of Aspen No. 23 claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Aspen No. 24 claim.

The locators claim 100 feet northerly and 1,400 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~and~~ from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is† Trench 12 feet wide by 170 feet long by 4 feet deep, located approximately 85 feet south of the location post.

and the location‡ and description of each corner§ with the markings thereon¶ are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.E. corner of Aspen No. 25 mine;
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.E. corner of Aspen No. 25 mine.
The Southwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Aspen No. 25 mine; the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Aspen No. 25 mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 1967

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada
H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the Oro

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and southerly

The names of the locators William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, and E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada,

The said claim was located on the 25th day of March A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/2 mile east of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The east side line is common with the west side line of Monarch patented claim. The west side line is common with the east side line of Easter No. 2 patented claim. The north end line adjoins the south end lines of Buckhorn No. 1 and Buckhorn No. 10 patented claims.

The locators' claim 100 feet in a northerly direction and 1,400 feet in a southerly direction feet in length along the course of said vein or lode ~~proceeds from~~ the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is Trench 12 feet wide by 70 feet long by 2 feet deep, located approximately 40 feet south of the location post.

and the location and description of each corner with the markings thereon are as follows:

The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Oro mine: the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Oro mine. The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Oro mine: the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Oro mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line. at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967.

A. D. 19

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67William B. Golden, Reno, NevadaE. L. Stephenson, Reno, NevadaH. W. Berry, Reno, NevadaBy: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.

† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.

‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.

§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.

¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION

Revised Laws, Sec. 2424

The Undersigned, hereby certify that they have located a mining claim in the Buckhorn Mining District, County of Eureka, State of Nevada, on a vein or lode known as the ORO FINO

The general course of said lode or vein, as near as it may be described, is Northerly and Southerly

The name(s) of the locator(s) William B. Golden, H. W. Berry, E. L. Stephenson,
Reno, Nevada.

The said claim was located on the 6th day of May A. D. 1967, and is described in respect to* Located about 1/2 mile north of U.S.L.M. No. 228. The east side line is common with the west side line on Buckhorn No. 9 patented claim. The north end line is common with the south end line of Humboldt No. 3 claim. The south end line is common with the north end line of Citizen Fraction No. 1 claim.

The locator(s) claim 750 feet northerly and 750 feet southerly feet in length along the course of said vein or lode each way from the point of discovery with a width of 300 feet on each side of the center of the vein or lode along the entire length of said claim.

The dimensions and location of the discovery shaft work is† Trench 15 feet wide by 50 feet long by 3 1/2 feet deep, located approximately 40 feet north of the location post.

and the location‡ and description of each corner§ with the markings thereon¶ are as follows:
The Northeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed N.E. corner of Oro Fino mine:
the Southeast corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high inscribed S.E. corner of Oro Fino mine.
The Southwest corner is marked by 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed S.W. corner Oro Fino mine: the Northwest corner is marked by a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, inscribed N.W. corner Oro Fino mine. There is a 4"x4" post, 4 1/2 feet high, at the center of each side line, at each corner of each line. The discovery work has been done and the location work completed since May 15, 1967 A. D. 1967

Dated May 23, A. D. 19 67

William B. Golden, Reno, Nevada

E. L. Stephenson, Reno, Nevada

H. W. Berry, Reno, Nevada

By: E. L. Stephenson

* If a natural object, fill in blank with its description. If a permanent monument, describe it.
† The statute contemplates a shaft or what practically answers the same purpose; in prospecting a mine state the depth and dimensions. The statute contemplates that digging work shall be done. The word "sunk" is used.
‡ The statute uses the word "location" in connection with "corners." That is to say, the local geographical place of the corners, to-wit: at White Gulch or Soda Lake, near its head, etc.
§ Corner of each of the four corners, with the blazings, markings, letters, etc.
¶ Any record of location which does not contain all the requirements of the statute is void.

